Mr Chris Carter

Receiver

Greenstar Limited (In Receivership)
Unit 6

Ballyogan Business Park

Ballyogan Road

Sandyford

Dublin 18

29" August 2013

[
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toCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re:- 12 Applications to transfer Licences from Greenstar Holdings Limited to Starrus Eco Holdings

Limited

Dear Mr Charter

{ attach a copy of a letter which issued on 27" August to Mr Chris Bell, Director, Greenstar Holdings
Limited, which may be of interest to you in relation to the 12 transfer applications from Greenstar

Holdings Limited to Starrus Eco Holdings.

Yours sincerely

N

Frank Clinton
Programme Manager
Environmental Licensing Programme




